R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

From:

To: )

Sent: 4/21/2008 4:35:11 PM

Subject: Copy of Vatterott Derby score card Week 7 Apr 14-18.xls

Attachments: Copy of Vatterott Derby score card Week 7 Apr 14-18.xls; Vatterott Derby Week Seven.ppt

Week seven of the Vatterott Derby. What teams will win for April?

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Admissions Trainer

Vatterott Educational Centers Inc.
R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
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[ A B C D E F G [ H T | J K L M N 0 P
1 Week Ending April 18, 2008 |
2 |SCHOOL Fri Sat Mon Tue Wed Thur Daily Average Interviews
] Calls Contacts Calls Contacts Calls Contacts Calls Contacts Calls Contacts Calls Cantacts Calls Contacts
4 |0 Fallen - JUST ONE MORE 0.00 .00 5
5 |R -- Redacted 0 0 5
6 0 0 3
|0y HELP R g
8 |Quincy - RENEGADE 19.58 568 4
s |[R -- Redacted [ 18 2 43 7 43 7 46 8 36 6 37 6 4
10 % 3 42 5 23 6 47 7 32 4 3
I Wby HEITP 42 5 47 9 37 4 41 7 33 5 5
z[Committee E7] 2 2 3 “ 7 7] 5 a 5 3 ] 55 8 2
13 [North Park - ELITE 0.00 0.00 6
14|R -- Redacted 0 0 7
15 0 0 6
~e|oy HELP : 0
17|Committee 0 0 13
18 0 0
19 0 0 4
20 0 0 6
21 0 0 8
Sunset Hills -
22 |KALLENPARTEE 17.97 383 5
(23R -- Redacted 25 2 85 7 25 4 85 6 40 4 37 4 3
24 16 4 40 3 20 8 76 10 73 10 46 4 45 7 7
Eby HE_LP 31 2 35 6 64 7 31 3 66 8 38 4 7
26 Committee 20 5 80 4 107 10 62 2 111 6 60 5 6
(27 0 0
Wichita - BOOM GOES THE
28 |DYNAMITE 30.86 9.81 2
2|R -- Redacted | 5 10 50 13 65 15 65 17 60 10 58 13 2
30 87 8 43 13 52 8 28 6 108 8 67 9 2
31 by HELP 71 3 72 5 99 8 75 ] 50 10 24 3 50 B8 3
F— M A vAarmaidtbAa
32 |L’Ecole - CHUCK NORRIS 0.00 0.00 6
32|R -- Redacted 0 0 4
134 by HELP 0 0 10
35 . 0 0 2
% ]Committee 5 5 5
37 0 0 7
38 0 0 3
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1

2 Enrollments SCORE
3

4 0 6
5 1

6

7

8 2 31
9 1

10 3

11 2

12 1

13 1 7
14

15

18

17

18

19 2
20 1
21 5
22 2 28
23 3
24 3
25 1
26 2
27 1
28 2 45
29 1
30 1
31 4
32 1 8
33 5
34
35
36 2
37
38
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